Dear Edmonton Water Works Customers,

On December 16, 2021 EPA announced next steps to strengthen the regulatory framework on lead in drinking water after the problems encountered in Flint, Michigan. This includes steps to find and replace all the lead water service lines in the distribution system of every water system in the United States, including the service line (pipe) that connects your home to the water system.

Further guidance was sent out from the EPA in August 2022 that required an inventory of all the service lines, lead or not, be taken for each water system. This includes the lines owned by the water system, as well as the lines owned by you, the homeowner. The deadline to have an inventory completed is October 16, 2024, so over the next several months, we will be working diligently to complete this inventory. To be successful, we will need help from you, the home-owner, so we can accurately determine what material was used for your private service lines. We encourage you to please fill this survey out and send it in. If not, we will have to send manpower and equipment to physically dig in your yard to determine what service material you have.

Although Edmonton Water Works has no record of any lead service lines in our system, we must still conduct this federally mandated line inventory.

More information may be found at:

www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/lead-service-line-replacement.

Please fill out the survey and return to Edmonton Water Works, or you may scan the QR Code below and complete the survey. (QR Code preferred)

If you have any questions, please contact Edmonton Water Works at 270-432-4844.